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MEMORANDUM

To: Interested Parties
From: Jill Normington
Date: May 28, 2024

RE: PA-10 Poll Results

The following is a summary of findings from a hybrid live interview landline, mobile, and text to web survey conducted among 400 likely voters in
Pennsylvania’s Tenth Congressional District. Interviews were conducted May 21-23, 2024. The sampling error for this survey is plus or minus 4.9
percentage points. Party registration: 37% Democrat, 49% Republican, 14% Independent.

Former Freedom Caucus Chair and 12-year incumbent Scott Perry is in a neck-and-neck race with
political newcomer and former WGAL TV anchor Janelle Stelson. She trails him just 48% to 51%.

In this central Pennsylvania district where Trump leads Biden 52% to 44%, Stelson already has thousands
of split ticket supporters. Perhaps because Perry is not well-liked by his constituents. His favorable
rating is net negative at 40%-41% with a full 34% who rate him very unfavorably.

Just 56% of voters currently know Stelson, but when they have a chance to hear about her background
and commonsense ideas balanced against Perry’s record as a veteran and fiscal conservative, she pulls

into a tie with Perry at 49%.
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Initial Vote After Balanced Positives

This district is truly swing. Senator Casey is currently tied with Dave McCormick at 49%. Two years ago,
John Fetterman lost narrowly to Mehmet Oz, 48% to 49%, while Josh Shapiro dominated Doug
Mastriano, 55% to 43%.

The race for Congress is up for grabs. The April 25 PPP poll showed the race at Stelson 43% and Perry

45%. Now these data confirm a tight contest. It is clear that if Stelson can raise the resources to
effectively communicate, she can win in November.
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